Our Cammum'{-g.. Our E;hu{rwmeht

ST. CLAIR COUNTY
HEALTH DEPARTMENT

3415 28™ Street Port Huron M| 48060

ADMINISTRATION

ELIZABETH KING, RN, BSN
DIRECTOR/HEALTH OFFICER

NAJIBAH K. REHMAN, MD, MPH
MEDICAL DIRECTOR

GREG BROWN, BS
ADMINISTRATOR

ADVISORY BOARD OF HEALTH

MARIE J. MULLER
CHAIRPERSON

JOHN F. JONES DATE: January 17, 2023

VICE CHAIRPERSON

MONICA STANDEL

SECRETARY TO: St. Clair County Hospitals, Infection Control Practitioners, Extended
CENNETH HEUVELMAN Care Facilities, and Private Providers
e FROM: Bailee Danneels, RN, BSN
o Communicable Disease Coordinator

St. Clair County Health Department

DIVISIONS

b £10987 5300 RE: 2022 Tuberculosis Information for Risk Assessment

F 810.985.2150

e This is written to assist in development of facility Tuberculosis risk assessments and
F 810.984.0747 to serve as notification that St. Clair County had 0 cases of active (infectious)
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS Tuberculosis in the year 2022.

P 810.987.5300

F 810.987.0630

Please call (810) 987-5300, ext. 1502 with any questions.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
P 810.987.5306
F 910.985.5533

HEALTH EDUCATION
P 810.987.5300
F 810.986.2150

NURSING DIVISION
P 810.987.5300
F 810.985.4487

TEEN HEALTH
P 810.987.1311
F 810.966.2898

WIC PROGRAM
P 810.987.8222
F 810.966.2898
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